
 1 

 
Town of Williston Conservation Commission (WCC) 

Minutes of January 4, 2023 
YouTube Recording: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=FQ6HylvLOlg  

 
 

 Members Present: Eric Howe (Chair), Laura Meyer, Reed Carr, Terry Marron, Kim Coleman, 
David Westman 

Members Absent: Gary Hawley 
Staff Present:  Simon Myles 

Others Present: Reid Willis, Ken Belliveau 
 
1. Call to Order:  Meeting was called to order at 7:06 AM.  

 
2. Public Comment: There was no public comment. Eric stated that he had attended the Selectboard 

meeting on January 3 and had heard from Nick Warner at Winooski Valley Park District (WVPD) on 
their updates and budget proposal. The WCC should hear from Nick about their budget. 
 
David Westman was welcomed to his first Conservation Commission meeting.  David explained he 
had training in environmental science and policy, and in climate change and energy use. He had 
organizing experience with protecting public lands in California, he worked at a utility in New York 
in energy, and he worked on the Williston Town Map and connectivity of trails.  
 

3. Approval of December 21, 2022 minutes: The WCC reviewed the meeting minutes correcting some 
typos. Reed made a motion to approve the December 21, 2022 minutes as amended, seconded by 
Laura. The motion was carried with a 6-0-vote. 

 
4. Environmental Reserve Fund Outreach and Budget: Eric explained that he, Reed and Terry had 

spoke during the previous night’s Selectboard meeting on the ERF funding. Eric had made the 
points in the Conservation Commission’s memo to the Selectboard. He had stated that Williston 
should be striving to conserve 30% of land and that the town is currently at 12-15%. Easements are 
the town’s strongest tools to protect land. The WCC had worked on ERF prioritization and focusing 
development in Taft Corners should be mirrored by protecting land elsewhere. The WCC 
recommended allocating $100,000 a year in the ERF to maintain a balance of $800, 000 and a 
consistent allocation of $100,000 per year. Reed said he had explained the community has had an 
intense discussion about the rate of development in Williston. There was urgency in acquiring land 
by developers and less urgency for conserving land by the town. There are opportunities to work 
with landowners to conserve land but the ERF does not have the budget to do it. Terry said she had 
highlighted the work done by WCC on the significant wildlife habitat areas, and that there had been 
intense interest in the work the town had done on open space development in the RZD in 2020.  
  

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=FQ6HylvLOlg
https://willistonvt.govoffice3.com/vertical/Sites/%7BF506B13C-605B-4878-8062-87E5927E49F0%7D/uploads/Memo_WCC_to_Selectboard_ERF_December_30_2022.pdf


 2 

Eric said the Selectboard had asked staff to look at the implications of incorporating ERF funding 
into the budget and that he would continue to attend the budget discussions. Reed said it may be a 
hard decision for the Selectboard when they see the resultant impact on tax rates. Terry said there 
may be other items in the budget that could be used to fund the ERF. Eric said the ERF should be 
integral to the town’s budget not an optional part of it. Ken said that historically the Selectboard 
had heard residents who wished to speak on issues during budget discussions, particularly if they 
were on a town board or commission. The Selectboard place extra value on the opinions of 
conservation commission members.  
 
Eric stated that he would be engaging with the Williston Observer to publicize the ERF as there is a 
lack of understanding in the community about it.  
 
Reed stated that he will be working with Sustainable Williston to hold an event on the ERF. The 
presentation would explain the ERF history, its impact, how its funded, the prioritization map. They 
could bring in speakers like Jens Hilke to discuss forest blocks. The intention would be to educate 
the public on how the ERF helps conserve land. Eric said it was a great idea. Reed said the intent 
was to raise awareness generally, rather than for this specific budget cycle. Eric suggested that Kate 
Warner from the Trust for Public Land would also be a good speaker, as would someone from 
Vermont Land Trust such as Bob Heiser. Kim noted that we should be making the point that there is 
a threshold where Land Trusts won’t take part because of the size of the land, but these smaller 
parcels do need conservation. The Commission discussed the Town Plan noting that drafting would 
start this year. It would be approved by the Selectboard and does not need to be approved by town 
voters under the town charter. Eric stated he would like to discuss the ERF at a future meeting 
agenda.  
 

5. Glaser Specific Plan – Planning Commission Debrief: Simon explained that the Planning 
Commission had voted to move the Specific Plan onto Citizen Advisory Committee stage. They had 
finalized their charge at the meeting on January 3rd. Ken noted that the Specific Plan as originally 
proposed by the applicant was focused on the open space. However, the community meetings 
have revealed that the Planning Commission wants more benefits. The applicant needs to consider 
what can be realistically be incorporated.  
 
Eric asked if there would be specific touchpoints for the Commission or whether it would be 
through Gary Hawley (WCC representative on the Commission). Ken noted that Gary would be a 
good representative for the WCC’s points of advocacy. The WCC should be aware that the Planning 
Commission asked for other benefits that are not in the WCC remit.  Ken noted that there are key 
things to resolve in relation to the open space (such as how Windswept Farm would be 
incorporated) that the Commission should work through. There are other issues such as path and 
trail connections that will require the Commission’s attention and advocacy.   
 



 3 

Terry said that prior to the first advisory committee meeting the Commission should discuss the 
project with Gary. Reed asked for this to be included on the January 18th meeting agenda. Simon 
explained the committee included 3 members of the public, a member of the Planning Commission 
and Conservation Commission. The DRB member remained to be identified. Kim left the meeting at 
8.06am.   
 

6. Staff update: Simon explained that the amendment to state open meeting law allowing online only 
meetings expires on January 15th so meetings will be on Zoom and in person from then. Eric 
explained that when WCC meets in person, a member will contribute breakfast for the meeting. He 
asked that staff poll who can attend in person to restart this tradition.  
 
Simon explained that Planning and Zoning had prepared a Growth Report as part of the budget at 
the request of the Town Manager. He noted the following: 

• It is based on maximum realistic build out rate and demographic changes. 
• Williston could grow at 2.3% population per year for next 5 years versus 1.64% for 2010-

2020. 
• There is a decline in household size meaning existing housing holds 200 people fewer 
• This decline in household size is reflected in more small unit construction.  1bedrooms are 

being proposed in growth center and even at the Summer Field subdivision in the RZD. 
• Commercial development is included with over 300,000sf of new space is proposed. To 

allow a comparison with residential, the report identifies that over the next 5 years 
potential residential construction will generate up to 600 trips, non-residential could 
generate 562 trips. 

• Under growth management the town approves 80 permits a year. The ARZD and growth 
center are undersubscribed the RZD is very over subscribed.  

• A map that shows 75% of units constructed in the last 5 years were located in growth 
center. 

• Commercial growth is focused in the growth center and the industrial zoning districts 
 
Terry stated that a lot of Taft Corners had not been built out and asked why it was idle. Simon 
stated that development is landowner driven, once form based code is bedded in we may see more 
development come forward. Eric suggested that a second map in the growth report could show 
existing homes prior to 2017 for comparison to new development. Terry stated that some 
members of the public were anticipating that with adoption of the form based code the RZD and 
ARZD would be saved from development which is not occurring. Eric agreed.   
 
Simon explained Vermont DEC were consulting on watershed grants for 2023 with a deadline of 
February 8th. Eric asked that the grant be circulated to the Commission. Terry stated that she had 
been surprised when Christine Dougherty mentioned that the State had discontinued monitoring of 
the Allen Brook. Eric stated that the monitoring program measured phosphorus, e-coli, turbidity 



 4 

and chloride.  He believes that US Geological Service monitors water levels where the Allen Brook 
passes under Route 2A. The town had participated in a Vermont DEC program who had capacity in 
their environmental lab. Williston had identified Allen Brook for monitoring and as that waterway 
was high priority for the state the town had benefited from longer than typical participation in the 
program. Eventually overall demand on the program / reduced capacity in the lab had affected the 
program. The state had provided the technical sampling but there had been no interpretation of 
the data. In 2020 WCC had sought a grant to hire a consultant to provide an interpretive report but 
had not been successful. Eric asked that the Commission revisit the grant on January 18th.  
 
Eric asked that Reid Willis speak with Nick Warner about the budget presentation given to the 
Selectboard and upcoming projects. Terry suggested that it was perhaps time to start thinking 
about an alternative access to the Jacob Krantz parcel so that we are not reliant on Trinity Baptist 
Church. Reed noted that it would be helpful to understand the current situation from WVPD on 
how to achieve access to the Jacob Krantz parcel. Reed noted it would be helpful to understand 
other projects the WVPD is working on. 
 
Simon explained what the WCC workload looked like for the coming year which included a tree 
survey, spending time on the Glaser parcel, preparing for Green Up Day, ERF outreach. Eric 
suggested that the WCC could look at having applicants for discretionary permits pay a fee to the 
town who would then instruct an ecologist or wetlands consultant to conduct the survey. Simon 
explained that Public Works hires their own engineer to conduct a review of the engineering 
drawings so precedent exists. Terry noted it would be interesting to know what other towns do. 
Eric suggested it would be a good question for the CVCP.  
 
Eric said he’d be happy to review the charge of the Conservation Commission and the information 
on the website with David.    

 
7. Adjournment: The meeting was adjourned at 8.57 am. 

 
Minutes Submitted by Simon Myles: January 9, 2023 
Approved by WCC:  January 18, 2023 


	Town of Williston Conservation Commission (WCC)
	Minutes of January 4, 2023
	YouTube Recording: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=FQ6HylvLOlg
	1. Call to Order:  Meeting was called to order at 7:06 AM.
	2. Public Comment: There was no public comment. Eric stated that he had attended the Selectboard meeting on January 3 and had heard from Nick Warner at Winooski Valley Park District (WVPD) on their updates and budget proposal. The WCC should hear from...
	David Westman was welcomed to his first Conservation Commission meeting.  David explained he had training in environmental science and policy, and in climate change and energy use. He had organizing experience with protecting public lands in Californi...
	3. Approval of December 21, 2022 minutes: The WCC reviewed the meeting minutes correcting some typos. Reed made a motion to approve the December 21, 2022 minutes as amended, seconded by Laura. The motion was carried with a 6-0-vote.
	4. Environmental Reserve Fund Outreach and Budget: Eric explained that he, Reed and Terry had spoke during the previous night’s Selectboard meeting on the ERF funding. Eric had made the points in the Conservation Commission’s memo to the Selectboard. ...
	Eric said the Selectboard had asked staff to look at the implications of incorporating ERF funding into the budget and that he would continue to attend the budget discussions. Reed said it may be a hard decision for the Selectboard when they see the r...
	Eric stated that he would be engaging with the Williston Observer to publicize the ERF as there is a lack of understanding in the community about it.
	Reed stated that he will be working with Sustainable Williston to hold an event on the ERF. The presentation would explain the ERF history, its impact, how its funded, the prioritization map. They could bring in speakers like Jens Hilke to discuss for...
	5. Glaser Specific Plan – Planning Commission Debrief: Simon explained that the Planning Commission had voted to move the Specific Plan onto Citizen Advisory Committee stage. They had finalized their charge at the meeting on January 3rd. Ken noted tha...
	Eric asked if there would be specific touchpoints for the Commission or whether it would be through Gary Hawley (WCC representative on the Commission). Ken noted that Gary would be a good representative for the WCC’s points of advocacy. The WCC should...
	Terry said that prior to the first advisory committee meeting the Commission should discuss the project with Gary. Reed asked for this to be included on the January 18th meeting agenda. Simon explained the committee included 3 members of the public, a...
	6. Staff update: Simon explained that the amendment to state open meeting law allowing online only meetings expires on January 15th so meetings will be on Zoom and in person from then. Eric explained that when WCC meets in person, a member will contri...
	Simon explained that Planning and Zoning had prepared a Growth Report as part of the budget at the request of the Town Manager. He noted the following:
	 It is based on maximum realistic build out rate and demographic changes.
	 Williston could grow at 2.3% population per year for next 5 years versus 1.64% for 2010-2020.
	 There is a decline in household size meaning existing housing holds 200 people fewer
	 This decline in household size is reflected in more small unit construction.  1bedrooms are being proposed in growth center and even at the Summer Field subdivision in the RZD.
	 Commercial development is included with over 300,000sf of new space is proposed. To allow a comparison with residential, the report identifies that over the next 5 years potential residential construction will generate up to 600 trips, non-residenti...
	 Under growth management the town approves 80 permits a year. The ARZD and growth center are undersubscribed the RZD is very over subscribed.
	 A map that shows 75% of units constructed in the last 5 years were located in growth center.
	 Commercial growth is focused in the growth center and the industrial zoning districts
	Terry stated that a lot of Taft Corners had not been built out and asked why it was idle. Simon stated that development is landowner driven, once form based code is bedded in we may see more development come forward. Eric suggested that a second map i...
	Simon explained Vermont DEC were consulting on watershed grants for 2023 with a deadline of February 8th. Eric asked that the grant be circulated to the Commission. Terry stated that she had been surprised when Christine Dougherty mentioned that the S...
	Eric asked that Reid Willis speak with Nick Warner about the budget presentation given to the Selectboard and upcoming projects. Terry suggested that it was perhaps time to start thinking about an alternative access to the Jacob Krantz parcel so that ...
	Simon explained what the WCC workload looked like for the coming year which included a tree survey, spending time on the Glaser parcel, preparing for Green Up Day, ERF outreach. Eric suggested that the WCC could look at having applicants for discretio...
	Eric said he’d be happy to review the charge of the Conservation Commission and the information on the website with David.

